Product Safety Recall

4moms mamaRoo Baby Swing & rockaRoo Baby Rocker



4moms mamaRoo Baby Swing 4.0, models 4M-005, 1026, and 1037. 4moms rockaRoo Baby Rocker, model 4M-012.

Sold nationally between 14 May 2018 and 28 September 2022

Defect: When not in use, and an infant is not secured in the swing or rocker, the restraint straps may dangle below the seat. This may lead to children becoming tangled in the strap.

Hazard: If a child becomes tangled in the strap, they may be strangled.

The defect led to the fatality of a child overseas.

What to do: Consumers should register their details with The Amazing Baby Company to receive a free strap fastener that will prevent the straps from extending under the swing or rocker when not in use.

Please visit https://4moms.com.au/pages/important-safety-notice to register your details.

Consumers should put the product away where it cannot be accessed by children until the strap fastener has been fitted.

For more information, please contact 4moms Australia at info@tabc.com.au or fill out the webform at https://4moms.com.au/pages/contact-us-1

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information